20 April 2012
This is a decision paper. 

TO:

                    Members of the Hardin County School Board

FROM:
                                Nannette Johnston, Superintendent

SUBJECT:
                    Request to transport NHHS, JHHS, and CHHS JROTC cadets 
                                                  to summer camp using commercial transportation.
                                           Request:  The Central Hardin High School JROTC

                                           Department is asking for permission to transport up to 16
                                           JROTC cadets each from North Hardin, John Hardin, and 

                                           Central Hardin High Schools to JCLC Summer Camp located 

                                           at Camp Wendell Ford in Greenville, Kentucky using the

                                           commercial carrier Miller Transportation. This annual trip
                                           directly relates to instruction.
                                           Discussion:  The dates for camp for the Hardin County
                                           Schools are depart 30 May 2012 and return on 3 June 2012.
                               JCLC is a valuable component of JROTC Leader development
                               and we ask the board for every consideration in attending.
                               There is no cost to the cadets or Hardin County Schools for
                                           this camp.  A commercial bus  allows us to transport all

                                           equipment and personal bags without using a trailer.  Each
                                           schools JROTC instructor will serve as the  male chaperones
                                           and Central Hardin will provide a female  chaperone.  A
                                           minimum of four total female chaperones will  be present with
                                           our cadets at camp.
RECOMMENDATION:           I recommend that the board approve this request.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  I move that the board approve the request from the Central

                                                   Hardin JROTC to take commercial transportation to JCLC

                                                   2012. 

